Heard Construction, Inc.

95 East Hall Road (32953}

PO.Box 540218

Merritt Island, FL 32954

Phone (321)452-5494 Fax (321)452-6946

March 16, 2010 Project:
Diversified Electrical Systems

4283 SW High Meadows Avenue

Palm City, FL 34990

Attn: Michael Riley  Phone 772-219-9942 Fax 772-219-9718

Subject: Reference Letter

Dear Michael,

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you and ali the wonderful folks at Diversified Electrical Systems.
Over the past several years we have successfully completed numerous projects where Diversified played a major
role in that success.

More specifically, your work efforts on the following retrofit for technology and clectrical upgrade projects was

the primary reasen for our overwhelming success managing these projects.:
Anderson Elementary School - Electrical Upgrades and Security Camera installations
Cambridge Elementary School - Security Camera Installations
Indialantic Elementary School - Electrical Retrofit for Technology Upgrades including Intercom System
Stone Middle School - Electrical Retrofit for Technology Upgrades including Intercom System
Eau Gallie High School - Electrical Retrofit for Technology Upgrades including Power and Camera Upgrades

Diversified’s committed involvement was critical from the begiming of these project and thru their conclusion.

Diversified consistantly met and exceeded our expectations and expeditiously solved problems, allowing all
projects to stay on schedule and within budget. The expertise and professionalism cxhibited by the Diversified

team is second to none.

On behalf of Heard Construction, Inc. (MCI) we applaud the efforts of Diversificd Electrical Systems and ook
forward to working with you on future projects.

Sincerely,

Heard Construction, Inc.



